MEMORANDUM

To: Steve Tilley, National Archives

From: Tom Samoluk, Assassination Records Review Board
Date: December 7, 1995

Re: Request for Prints of Dave Powers Negatives

Per our discussion, I am providing you with a 35 mm strip of negatives with three frames on it.
These frames are from the 8 mm movie taken by Dave Powers during the presidential motorcade in
Dallas, Texas on November 22, 1963. These frames were taken approximately 12 minutes before
shots were fired in Daley Plaza.

We are requesting that two 8"X10" color prints of each frame be made for the Assassination Records
Review Board.

Please return the strip of negatives with the prints. At a later date, the negatives and the prints will
be provided to you, with the appropriate Board paperwork, to be made part of the President John F.

Kennedy Assassination Records Collection.

Thank you for your assistance.



